From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: RE:- REDETERMINATION OF A303 STONEHENGE ROAD SCHEME — STOP THE ROAD SCHEME
Date: 05 April 2022 10:34:58

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please receive, acknowledge and accept sincere apologies for the delay in
despatching of this very important response to the above proposal
entirely due to technical difficulties.

4th April 2022.
Dear Sir or Madam,
RE:- REDETERMINATION OF A303 STONEHENGE ROAD SCHEME 4€“ STOP THE ROAD SCHEME

1 Firstly we re-enforce our absolute objection to the above road scheme for
reasons originally submitted because of the archaeologists have worked for
many decades at the site of Stonehenge and almost certainly is far greater
than originally discovered.

2 This would also be an extremely grave social injustice and insult from the
founders, the Druids, to all those communities from many countries who
settled, lived and died and are now sleeping there for over 5000+ years.

3 Considering all the latest information about the actual size of the whole
site we are very surprised that English Heritage and National Trust have
failed to withdraw their support because the archaeologists have found
evidence of a ring of impressions in the ground so, for all we know there
could be far more evidence to indicate a far longer and greater existence of
communities having lived there than so far discovered.

4 We ask that, in view of all the social, environmental and historical facts

so far discovered to date, which appear to have been ignored by all the
agencies supporting this obscene road scheme are finally brought to the very
top of the agenda of the Inspectorate who are appointed to approve it, and
the whole plan is cancelled. It is an absolute social, environmental and
historical disgrace that people who've lived and died and downright
disrespectful that these local residents can't rest in peace.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. & Mrs. W. J. & S. M. Lodge

Mr. & Mrs. W. J. & S. M. Lodge
Authors: on Monday 4th April .
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Stop the Stonehenge road scheme!

H.M. Planning Inspectorate.
4th April 2022.

Dear Sir or Madam,
Re:- REDETERMINATION OF A303 STONEHENGE ROAD SCHEME a€“ STOP THE ROAD SCHEME

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
Authors: on Monday 4th April 2022
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